August 31, 1995

Mr. William R. McCollum
Vice President, Catawba Site
Duke Power Company

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

SUBJECT:  CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 - FIRST 10-YEAR INSERVICE
INSPECTION INTERVAL - REQUEST FOR RELIEF NO. 95-01
(TAC NO. M92352)

Dear Mr. McCollum:

By letter dated May 16, 1995, Duke Power Company (DPC) submitted Request for
Relief No. 95-01 from certain ASME Code requirements that were determined to
be impractical to parform at Catawba Nuclear Station, Unit 1, during the first
10-year interval. The NRC has reviewed and evaluated your submittal and
supporting informaticn. Our evaluation and conclusions are contained in the
enclosed Safety Evaluation.

The NRC staff has concluded that certain requirements of the Code are
impractical and that, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i), relief may be
granted as requested in Request for Relief No. 95-01. This relief is
authorized by law and will not endanger life or property, or the common
defense and security, and is otherwise in the public interest, given due
consideration to the burden that could result if the requirements were imposed
on your facility.

Sincerely,
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August 31, 1995

Mr. William R. McCollum
Vice President, Catawba Site
Duke Power Company

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

SUBJECT: CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 - FIRST 10-YEAR INSERVICE
INSPECTION INTERVAL - REQUEST FOR RELIEF MO. 95-01
(TAC NO. M92352)

Dear Mr. McCollum:

By letter dated May 16, 1995, Duke Power Company (DPC) submitted Request for
Relief No. 95-C1 from certain ASME Code requirements that were determined to
be impractical to perform at Catawba Nuclear Station, Unit 1, during the first
10-year interval. The NRC has reviewed and evaluated your submittal ard
supporting information. Our evaluation and conclusions are contained in the
enclosed Safety Evaluation,

The NRC staff has concluded that certain requirements of the Cede are
impractical and that, pursuant to 10 CFR 5C.55a(g)(6)(i), relief may be
granted as reguested in Request for Relief No. 95-01. This relief is
authorized by law and will not endanger 1ife or property, or the common
defense and security, and is otherwise in the public interest, giver due
consideration to the burden that could result if the requirements were imposed
on your facility.

Sincerely,

Ll f..

Herbert N. Berkow,
Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-413
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
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Mr. W. R. McCollum
Duke Power Company

oG
Mr. Z. L. Taylor

Regulatory Compliance Manager
Duke Power Company

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

A. V. Carr, Esquire

Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242 -0001

J. Michael McGarry, III, Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

North Carolina Municipal Power
Agency Number 1

1427 Meadowwood Beulevard

P. 0. Box 29513

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0513

Mr. T. Richard Puryear

Nuclear Technical Services Manager
Westingnouse Electric Corporation
Carolinas District

2709 Water Ridge Parkway, Suite 430
Charlotte, North Carolina 28217

County Manager of York County
York County Courthouse
York, South Carolina 29745

Richard P. Wilson, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

Soutl; Carolina Attorney General’s
Office

P. 0. Box 11549

Columpia, South Carolina 29211

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency
121 Village Drive
Greer, South Carolina 2965!

Dayne H. Brown, Director

Division of Radiation Protection

N.C. Department of Environment,
Health and Natural Resources

P. 0. Box 27687

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Catawba Nuclear Station

North Carolina Electric Membership
Corporation

P. 0. Box 27306

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Senior Resident Insp: "or
4830 Concord Road
York, South Carolina 29745

Regional Administrator, Region II
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Max Batavia, Chief

Bureau of Radiclogical Health

South Carolina Department of
Health and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - ECO50

Duke Power Company

526 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carclina 28242-0001

Saluda River Electric
P. (. Box 929
Laurens, South Carolina 29360

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of Justice
P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carlina 27602

Elaine Wathen, Lead REP Planner
Division of Emergency Management
116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335



